

Mount Greenwood Colts Youth Organization, NFP

Board Meeting
August 6, 2019



Meeting Minutes

MGCYO Board Members Present: Jessica Popow, Nicole Richko, Jill McCormack, Katie O'Connor, Val McKee, Amanda Keenan, Jeff Dugger, and Al Crema.

MGCYO Members Present: Lisa Ortman, Katie Dugger, Julie Schied.

Approval of previous meeting minutes ~ Val McKee

- Katie O'Connor motioned to approve the minutes, Nicole Richko second the motion, the July meeting minutes were approved.

Treasurer's Report ~ Jill McCormack

- As of 7/31/19 we had a balance of \$39,320.00.
- Jill shared a summary of receipts and disbursements for the month of July.

Cheer Update ~ Amy Worley/Amanda Keenan

- 115 Girls total, orders for uniforms and bows have been completed.
- Amy is still trying to straighten out the shoe vendor to confirm they will have the shoes in time for their first competition.
- All coaches for cheer are set, they are not in need of more coaches at this time.
- Alexi would like to make rhinestone glitzwear sweatshirts for the cheerleaders to choose to purchase as their warm up gear.
- Amy believes the meeting and cheer contract went well and it will allow coaches to hold the athletes accountable for consistent practice attendance.

Football Update ~ Jeff Dugger/Al Crema

- They have been ordering new equipment that will arrive tomorrow.
- Tomorrow is a Metro League meeting to find out where weigh-in's will be held.
- Flag almost has a finalized schedule. They will not play the weekend of our scrimmage, but they will play the first two weeks of our regular season. They are hoping to have a schedule finalized the week of August 19th.

- Metro League also does not have many Supers teams at this time, they will be discussing again what they will do to ensure the athletes have games.
- There will be no practice on August 22nd so we can all attend the Kick Off Party.

Homecoming ~ Katie O'Connor

- Katie is meeting with the Homecoming Committee after this meeting.
- She would like a \$150 budget to give her committee to spend on decorations. All agreed, no one was opposed.
- Katie will order the flowers for athletes.

Volunteers ~ Katie O'Connor

- Katie is still waiting on volunteers to sign up for positions for Party in the Park.
- Katie will need to pay the \$24.95 fee to lock the website so families cannot change once they are filled.

Fundraising ~ Katie O'Connor

- \$3,350 in sponsorships have been collected.
- The majority of them gave us about \$100.
- Lisa will be in contact with Denise at Mt. Greenwood Embroidery regarding getting the sponsorship t-shirts completed by the Kick-Off Party.
- Katie Dugger set up an Eat-N-Earn with Portillo's, Val will share it with everyone.
- Kick-Off Party will be August 22nd and there will be no practice. There will be 10 larger raffles, volunteers are set for it and it is set up to be a more interactive event. Final walkthrough on this will be 8/13/19. Sponsorship signs will be at each table so families know who sponsored us.

ColtsWear ~ Katie O'Connor

- Lisa spoke with Denise at MTG Embroidery, she has the artwork. They are hoping to have the sponsorship t-shirts by the Friday prior. We will add a couple volunteers to sell the shirts at the Kick Off Party.
- Flag Jerseys and numbers were collected yesterday and ordered today.
- 13 items total have been sold on our new ColtsWear website, we have raised \$65 in profits so far. We can choose to apply it to items we would like to purchase to have at our ColtsWear table.
- Koozie order is all set and paid for as the gift for the Kick Off Party.

New Business

- We will need someone to run/organize the Mom's flag football game at Party in the Park or against Alsip because they are interested as well. Val will send an email seeing if there is interest in someone organizing. We do not have as much time as we have in past seasons.

The next Monthly board meeting will be September 16th at 5:30PM. The meeting was adjourned at 6:31PM by Jessica Popow.